
" 

t · 

• 

• 

., IN REPLYING Pl..£A.SE QUOTE 

AIR MAIL 

UNITED STATES 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
REGIONAL OFFICE 

ROOM 630. BANKERS BUILDING 
105 W. ADAMS STREET 

(
CHiCAGO 3, ILLINOIS I' 
Augus~5, 1957 / 

Mr. A. K. Soheidenhelm 
Executive Director 
Seourities and Exchange Commission 
Washington 25, D. c. 

<: 

Rei 1957 Regional. Administrators' Conferenoe 

Dear Mr. Soheidenhelml 
\ 

I will attempt to set forth in this letter a brief outline 
of a fe.., points ..,hich come to my mind and are deemed worthy for dis­
cussion at the Regional. Administrators' meeting. 

Solvency Inspections of Broker-Deal.er Firms 

In oonneotion with making broker-deal.er inspeotions, one 
of the first matters to be considered is ..,hether a solvency inspeotion 
is o~d for. On page 15, Item 12 (a)(2), of the Broker-Deal.er In­
spection Manual., it is stated that "A finanoial. examination IIhill be 
made •••••• if the latest report filed with the Commillsion speaks all 
of a date which is more than 6 months prior to the date of the in­
spection, even though such report ..,as oertified." (Where uncertified 
reports are filed, a finanoial. inspoction is al...,nys required), 

In the light of the language in the Broker-Deal.er Inspeotion 
Manual., I have al...,ays felt that I, as Regional. Adminilltrator, had 'f'elY 
little discretion in deviating from this rule. As a result, during 
the past fe.., years ..,e have made a number of solvenoy inspeotions of 
firms ..,here I didn't think it was neoessary but made the solvenoy 
simply beoause a finanoial statement had not ,been filed within the im­
mediate 6 months prior to the inspeotion. All you perhaps kno.." 
ordinarily a solvenoy inspeotion will take 2 to 3 times as long all a 
routine inspeotion. 

This subjeot has been lightly touohed upon at 2 previous 
Regional Administrators' meetings but no definite oonolusion was 
reaohed at ei ther of them. In my opinion it wuld be very halpful if 
..,e oould have a full disoussion with the Division of Trading and Ex­
ohanges on this subjeot. I think that if the question as to when a 
solvenoy inspeotion should be made ..,ere left to the disoretion of the 
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regional. administrator, we could greatly- increase the nUJllber of in­
speotions made in our respeotive regions. I, for one, would be very­
muoh interested in the reaotion of the Division of Trading and Ex­
ohanges to this suggestion, and I feel that other regional. administra­
tors would al.so 'be 1ntere.sted in this subjeot. 

Supervision of J!)nploy-ees in L'arger 
Broker-Deal.er Firms 

A seoond subj eot whioh I would li~e to discuss at the Region­
al. Adm1ni strators' meeting is the supervision given to employ-ees by­
some of the larger broker-deal.er firms. During the past y-ear we have 
had oooasion to make examinations and inspeotions of 4 or 5 large firms 
where we found flagrant violations of the Commission's rules by- em­
ploy-ees of these firms and. in al.most every- instanoe our investigation 
disolosed that these employ-ees had been subjected to little or no 
supervision. 

I will not attempt to spell out in this letter the violations 
in detail but will be prepared, if you deem it advisable to do 80, at 
the time of our meeting. I em bringing this matter up for discussion 
for the reason that I think some direotive or warning should be issued 
to these houses that they- have a responsibility- to supervise their 
employ-ees. Needless to say, if the conduot which I complain of 18 
widespread throughout a firm no problem is involved for the reason that 
we would immediately recommend revooation proceedings. However, in the 
inlltanoell I have in mind we have 1 sal.esman out of 20 or 30 who i8 oon­
ducting unauthorized trading or ohurning hill oustomer's aooount. 

I would like to discuss both of the above problemll generally­
at the Regional. Adminietrators' Conferenoe.' 

001 Mr. William E. Becker 

very truly yours, 

~~.~~'~'~C'~60 __ 
n...\ ,-., . , 

Thomall B. Hart 
Regional. Administrator 


